Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Boarp oF DIRECTORS MEETING ﬁgggg‘%ﬁf
AGENDA

January 3, 2008 Regular Meeting
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Sie. B
Guernevilie, California
6:30 p.m.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: it is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible
to everyone, including those with disabilities. Upon request made at least 48 houwrs in advance
of the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats
to persons with disabilities. This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(28 CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il).

Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on
the agenda; copies of staff reporis or other written documentation for each item of business are
on file in the District Office and available for pubiic inspection. Al items listed are for Board
discussion and action except for public comment items. In accordance with Section 5020.40 et
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less. A maximum of twenty (20) minutes is allowed for each

subject matter on the Agenda, uniess the Board President allows additional time.

i. CALL TO ORDER:

A. Board members Present

B. Board members Absent

C. Others in Attendance
Bk, CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT
fll. CONSENT CALENDAR

(Note: ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and
non-controversial. A Board member may request that any item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the
purposes of discussing the ifem(s)).

A, Approval of the Minutes of the Novemnber 1, 2007 and the December 8, 2007
Regular Meeting

B Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction
Warrants, and West America account activity

C. Receipt of ltem(s} of Correspondence. Please note: Correspondence received
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be
aftached as back-up to that item in the Board packef and addressed with that
item during the Board meeting.





iV, PUBLIC COMMEMT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of
the District. This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board
regarding matiers which do not appear on the Agenda, bui are related to business of the
District. Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct
discussions or take action on items presenied under pubiic comment. Board members may
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification.

V. ADMINISTRATIVE

A, Discussion/Action re Merry Lane consiruction

B. Discussion/Action re District Rate Study, RRROC, and Other Sources of Funding
for District Projecis

C. Discussion/Action re Time and date of regular Board meetings (GS)

D. Discussion/Action re Resolution 8-01, Adoption of the Urban Water Management
Report

E. Discussion/Action re Potentiat Conflict of Interest — Soluri & Emprick law firm
(MG}

F. Adoption of Ordinance 34, Amending District Policy 2050, Leaves of Absence, to
the Sweetwater Springs Policies and Procedures

G. Discussion/Action re Turn Off Notice options and fees

H. Discussion/Action re Website

Vi. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Vil. CLOSED SESSION

A Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54857 — Personnel Exception: Performance
Evaluation: General Manager

Vill. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

IX. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

ADJOURN






General Manager’'s Report

January 7, 2008

Agenda Item VI

A. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets
all known State and Federal water quality standards.

B. HWY 116 Cal Trans Project: Cal trans has contracted with the District fo
relocate our mains in the Monte Rio area at the comer of Bohemian Hwy and 116.
They are installing a new storm drain, and our mainline conflicts with their
installation. Cal Trans will be responsible for the total cost of this project. We
have now signed a Utility Agreement with Cal Trans, and we are waiting for the
Contractor to begin work.

C. County Project: We recently became aware of a County project to replace a
half bridge in the Mesa Grande Terrace area, and had failed to inform us of the
fact. An investigation on our part revealed that they were planming on driving
piling right through our 8” water mains. The resulting leak would have resulted in
several relocated homes on Moscow Road. T have been in close contact with
County Staff, and they admit that they dropped the ball and failed to notify us.
This bridge is being replaced by FEMA as a result of the flood of 05-06, and
FEMA has agreed to relocate our lines also as a part of the project. An excellent
job was done by both the Field, and Office Staff, it was our efforts that secured
the FEMA funding, not the County’s.

As an update, we have now installed a 4” bypass line, and after the County
has completed their repairs, we will install all new ductile iron mains, and
hang the new line off of the new bridge.

D. Out of Office: I will be out of the office 1-7-08 through? -08.

E. Water Sales: As you can see by the report of water sales, we are not having a
good year, and are below budget for income. We are presently running very close to
05-06, which were the lowest sales reported since 00-01. Luckily we are ahead of
budget in other categories, so at this point I do not anticipate changing the budget. |
will keep the Board informed in coming months.






Sweetwater Springs Water District

§§§%§§§

To: Board of Directors Agenda Item No. V-B

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: January, 3 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: RRROC Funding request, and Other Sources
of Funding

Recommended Action: This item was placed on the agenda as a
Discussion/Action item to update the Board on my progress with relating to the Districts
request to RRROC for matching funding for identified CIP projects, and my
conversations with Brandis Taliman LLC regarding private placement funding.

Fiscal Impact: $983 500 for FY 07/09.

Discussion: Subsequent to the RRROC approval of our request for matching
funding, | have been closely involved with CDC Staff (Boris Sztorch) providing pertinent
information and documentation to them to support our case that the District has
exhausted all available sources of revenue prior to requesting redevelopment funding. |
supplied them with copies of our requests for Prop 50 funding, and our recent rate case
showing projected rate increases, and costs to borrow the monies from financial
institutions. The rate case clearly indicates that the District can borrow the money, and
then raise rates to our customers. The primary concern of this approach is the
affordability of those rates to our customers. [ am fully aware that redevelopment funds
can only be used if there are no other sources of revenue.

To date, the following has transpired:

1. The Board of Directors of SSWD passed Resolution No 07-17 at the request of
County Caunsel providing specific language as per Redevelopment Law at a
special meeting on 8/27/07

CDC has prepared a Staff Report for the County Board of Supervisors to be
voted on at their meeting of 10-9-07

This agenda item will be on the consent calendar

CDC Staff has received no notice of opposition from any of the Supervisors

A funding agreement is being prepared for District review

At their regularly scheduled meeting of 10-9-07, the County BOS deferred this
item for 30 days, and formed an ad-hoc committee of Mike Riley, and Paul Kelly
to come back to the full Board at their meeting of 11-6-07. The County

S

OO





Administrative Officer made a strong recommendation that CDC funding not be
used to subsidize utility ratepayers at the expense of the General Fund.

7. At CDC request, the District passed Reasolution 07-19 declaring no reasonable
means of financing available.

8. The District supplied the CDC Staff with ali information requested to the ad-hoc
committee pricr {o their meeting. (Exhibit A) 10-19-07

9. The District supplied the CDC Staff with additional information requested by M.R.
(Exhibit B} 10-25-07

10. The ad-hoc committee met, attending were Mike Riley, Paul Keily, Kathleen
Kane (CDC) and the County Admin. Officer.

11.0n 11-16-07 | met with Boris Sztorch, and supplied him with copies of District
Maps with RRRedevelopment Area overlaid showing the correlation between the
two districts. | was also informed that the CBOS would not be hearing this until
after the first of 2008 due to Mike R. availability

12.0n 11-26-07 | met with Kathleen Kane and supplied her with additional District
rate structures. She informed me that the SCWA has been tasked with compiting
a rate comparison including all of the surrounding Cities. She informed me that
the ad-hoc committee will be meeting on Wed. December 5, 2007,

13. At their meeting of 12-11-07 the CBOS approved our request for funding, and |
am in the process of working together with CDC staff to finalize the funding
agreement. CDC Staff has been very cooperative, and public support on this
request has been much appreciated.

14.1 am working on preparing an RFP for Engineering Service, and Construction
Management to go out as soon as possible. | have additionally scheduled a
presentation by the Firm of Brandis & Tallman regarding the market for financing
our share of the projected project costs.

I have additionally had numerous conversations with Brandis Tallman regarding the
District's potential needs for private placement loan funding. Interest rates are relatively
unstable right now, and with the turmoit in the investment market at this time, there can
always be fluctuations of rates. Presently rates are between 4.75 and 5.1% interest. The
Board will have to make a decision to either finance the Districts share of the $1.267M
or use District Reserve Funding. | will be using SERF reserves until the Board makes a
final decision as to when to finance. | will come back with a recommendation at the
March meeting






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C
FROM: Chuck Howell, General Manager

Meeting

Date: January 3, 2008 Subject: Time and date of Regular Board meetings

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discussion and consideration of staff comments below.

FISCAL IMPACT:
{None.}

DISCUSSION:
This item was originally requested for discussion by Director Schaap. However, Mike Gogna has
since correctly pointed out that District Policy 5000, Board Meetings, is cutdated. Specifically, the
Board may wish to consider cleaning up Section 5000.1C, Regular Meetings, and Section 5000.50,
Annual Organizational Meeting.

A copy of current District Policy 3000 is aitached for your convenience.

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___ McLEAN ___ WIKLE ___ SCHAAP __ KEACH___ SMITH __





SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
Policy Title: Board Meetings
Policy Number: 5000
Date Approved:  February 23. 1993
Dave Revised: May 11, 1994 (Resolution No. 153)
August 9, 1995(Resolution No. 201)
Freot—ysdey

5000.10  Regular Meetinés: Regular meetings of the Board of
Directors shall be held on the fowdh Wedresday eveningy of each month at
6:30 p.m. at the District Offices, 9725 Main Street, Monte Rio. CA. If any
regular meeting falls on a holiday that regular meeting shall be held on the

next business day. C et N ;ﬁ%

5006.20  Special Meetings:  Special Meetings of the Board of
Directors may be called by the Board President or a majority of the
Directors.

5000.21 All Directors, the General Manager, and District
Counsel will be notified of the special Board meeting and the purpose or
purposes for which it is called.  Said notification shall be in writing,
delivered to them at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting, In
addition, such notice shall be posted in the official places for posting
agendas. Notice may be waived or dispensed with in accordance with the
Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq).

5000.22 Newspapers of general circulation in the Distriet,
radio stations, television stations, organizations, and property owners who
have requested notice of special meetings in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act shall be notified by a mailing unless the special meeting is
called less than one week in advance, in which case notice, including
business to be transacted, will be given by telephone during business hours
as soon after the meeting is scheduled as practical.

5000.23 An agenda shall be prepared and delivered with,
or as part of. the notice of the special meeting; only those items of business
listed shall be considered by the Board at the special meeting.

5000.30  LEmergency Meetings ;: In the event of an emergency
situation involving matters upon which prompt action is necessary, the
Board of Directors may hold an emergency special meeting  without
complying with the posting requirements for a special meeting required in
Section 5000.21 above. An emergency situation means a crippling disaster






Sweetwater Springs Water District ég{gj%%

To: Board of Directors Agenda ltem No. V-D

From: Chuck Howell, General Manager Meeting Date: Jan. 3, 2008

Subject: Discussion/Action re: 2005 Urban Water Management Report

Recommended Acticn: Approve the changes made o the URMP as
directed, open the Public hearing, and after taking Public comment, close the
Public meeting and direct Staff to make any necessary change to be made
prior to approval of the “2005 SSWD Urban Water Management Plan”

Fiscal Impact: None Anticipated

Discussion: District Staff is presenting the “2005 SSWD Urban Water
Management Plan” to the Board, and the Public at this time.

The District Plan has been prepared in accordance with the Urban Water
Management Planning Act (Act) as amended, California Water Code
Sections 10610 through 10656. The Act requires every urban water supplier
that provides water for municipal purposes to more than 3,000 connections,
or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet (ac-ft) of water annually, to adopt and
submit a plan ever five years to the California Department of Water
Resources (DWR). This plan serves as a long-range planning document of
the District's water supply.

10642, Each urban water supplier shall encourage the active involvement
of diverse social. cuftural, and economic elements of the population within
the service area prior to and during the preparation of the plan. Prior to
adopting a plan, the urban water supplier shall make the pfan available for
public inspection and shall hold a public hearing February 7, 2008 thereon.
Prior to the hearing, notice of the time and place of hearing shall be
published in the newspaper. After the hearing, the plan shalf be adopfed
as prepared or as modified affer the hearing.

The 2005 SSWD Urban Water Management Plan will be reviewed during
two public meetings. These public meetings before the Board of Directors
provided ample time for public comment on the draft plan. The public





meeting, and approval by Resolution 08-01 of the 2005 UWMP will take
place at the February 7, 2008 meeting. The February 7, 2008, date will be
used as an advertised public hearing on the Plan.

L.egal notice for the February 7, 2008, meeting will be published in the
Sonoma West Times & News newspaper. Copies of the draft plan will be
available at the District office and at the Public Library.






.j'“‘\y
o #')3.';.;&?;“:5}@
iﬁi’%@@??
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F
FROM: Chuck Howell, General Manager
Meeting
Date: January 3, 2008 Subject: Adoption of Ordinance 34, Amending
District Policy Leaves of Absence

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Adoption Ordinance 34.

FISCAL IMPACT;
{None.)

DISCUSSION:
Ordinance 34 was introduced at the December Board meeting, with certain revisions suggested by the
Board. Accordingly, attached for adoption is Ordnance 34, revised to reorganize Section 2050.23 to
break o paid time off and benefits while on disability leave as follows:

v Fully paid disability leave
v Pariially paid, or part-time, disability leave
¥ Unpaid disability leave

The remainder of the policy revisions are unchanged from what was presented last meeting.

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___ McLEAN ___ WIKLE __ SCHAAP ___ KEACH ___ SMITH ___





ORDINANCE NOC. 34

An Ordinance of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District Amending Section 2050, “Leaves of Absence,”
to the Sweetwater Springs Policies & Procedures

WHEREAS, Section 2050 describes procedures for and benefits impacted
when an employee is on medical or family leave of absence: and

WHEREAS, the Board overhauled Section 2050 in August, 2006; and

WHEREAS, the Board is desirous of further clarifying the terms of a
medical disability leave; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the
Sweetwater Springs Water District, County of Sonoma, State of California as
follows:

Section 1. Portions of Section 2050 of the Sweetwater Springs
Water District Policies & Procedures, is hereby amended as follows:

Policy Title: Leaves of Absence
Policy Number: 2050

205010 introduction: Any regular full-time employee who, as a
result of a medical disability, becomes unabie to perform the duties of his or her
position, and any empioyee who becomes disabled on account of pregnancy,
may be eligible for placement on ar-unpaid medical leave of absence. Such
medical leave of absence will be considered paid leave until exhaustion of the
emplovee’s earned paid time off, following-exhaustion-of-the-employee’s-paid
time-off (which includes accumulated sick teave, vacation, any unused floating
holidays, administrative leave, or compensatory time), except that the employee
shall have the option of feaving up to five (5) earned vacation days unexhausted
for use following their return to work._All other paid time off shall be exhausted
at. the beginning of the leave. with the remainder of the medical leave
considered unpaid leave.

2050.20 Disability Leave:

2050.21 Duration of Disability lLeave: The leave
extends for the duration of the disability, up 10 a maximum of 180 calendar days,
measured from the onset of the disability. Additional extensions of leave time
beyond 180 calendar days may be granted upon written request of the employee
at the sole discretion of the General Manager, or, if the General Manager is
unavailable or is requesting the leave, the Board of Direciors.






2050.22 Verification of Disability: The District
reserves the right to request at any time that an employee confirm the existence
of his of her disability with & written verification from a licensed physician.

2050.23 Sick Leave Accrual, Vacation Accrual,
Heliday Pay, and Continuation of Paid Benefits:

2050.23.14 Fully paid disahility leave: During any period
of fully paid absence relative to disability leave, the employee shall
accrue paid time off and paid benefits,

2050,23.2 Partially paid, or part-time, disability leave:
During any period of part-time absence relative to disability leave. the
amployee shail accrue pro-rated paid time off and pro-rated retirement
benefits. For the first ninety (90) calendar days of the any par-time
absence due 1o disability leave, medical, dental. and ether District paid
insurance benefits will continue to be paid by the District in accordance
with the District's normal share for the employee. After the first ninety
(90) days of partially paid or part-time disability leave. medical. dental,
and other Distiict-paid insurance benefits will continue for a maximum
of an additional ninety (80) calendar days of disability leave so long as
the employee pays the lesser of fifty percent (50%) or their pro-rated
share of the District’'s normal share for the employee for such insurance
in_addition to the full empioyee’s normal share of such insurance.

2050.23.3 Unpaid disability leave: Neither sick leave nor
vacation shall accrue during any period of unpaid absence relative to
disability leave. Employees on unpaid leave also do not receive holiday
pay. Medical, dental, and other Districi-paid insurance benefits witl
continue to be paid in-full by the District in accordance with the District's
normal share for the employee for the first ninety (90) calendar days of
the any unpaid disability leave. After the first ninety (90) days of unpaid
disability leave, medical, dental, and other insurance benefits will
continue for a maximum of an additional ninety (90) calendar days of
disability leave so long as the employee pays fifty percent {50%) of the
cest-of District's normal share for the emplovee for such insurance, in
addition to the full employee's normal share of such insurance.

Additional extensions of benefit time beyond calendar days may be granted,
upon written request by the employee, at the sole discretion of the General
Manager, gr, if the General Manager is ynavailable or is requesting the leave.
the Board of Direciors.

2350.24 Notice of Leave: Employees whose disability
leaves can be anticipated (i.e., leave for scheduled surgery or leave for
pregnancy) are required o provide two weeks' advance written notice of the
anticipated start of their period of disability.

2050.25 Verification of Ability to Return: The District
reserves the right to require writien verification from a licensed physician that an
employee is physically fit to return to duty before permitting the employee {o
return to work,





2050.26 Return to Part-Time Work: An employee who
has not fully recovered from his or her medical disability may request a return to
work on a part-time basis. Such request must be accompanied by a written
release from a licensed physician indicating that the employee is capable of
performing work on a part-time basis. Such request will be granted at the sole
discretion of the General Manager_(or, if the General Manager is unavailable or
is reguesting the part-time work, the Board of Directors) based upon the needs of
the District. If the request can be accommodated, the employee will be
compensated according to his or her part-time work schedule (and will cease to
be covered by the District's salary continuation policy for short-term disabilities),
District paid benefits will be paid at-the-pro-rated-percentage-of- the-hours-worked
by-the-employee-in_accordance with Section 2050.23 ghove.

2050.27 Subsequent Leave for the Same Disability: If
an employee returns to work from an approved disability leave of absence
before the lapse of the maximum leave period of 180 days measured from the
onset of disability and thereafter is granted one or more additional leaves for the
same disability, the additional leaves may continue only until the employee has
spent a combined total of 180 days absent from work due to disability. After the
lapse of 180 days of absence for the same disability, the employee's
empioyment with the District may be terminated, as provided in Paragraph
2050.28 below._Whether or not additional leave is for the “same disability” is the
decision of the General Manager, o7 if the General Manager is unavailable or is
requesting the teave. the Board of Direciors.

2050.28 Holding of Positions/Termination: To the
extent feasibie, the District will return the employee 1o the same position or a
comparable position for which the employee is qualified at the end of the
employee’s disability leave. If no such positions are gvailable, the District will
place the employee on layoff, during which time the employee wiil be given a
right of first recall to an opening in his or her same position or to an opening in a
comparable position for which he or she is qualified. The layoff, however, will
fast only untit the combined period of absence due to disability and absence due
to layoff totals 180 calendar days. After the lapse of this period, the employee's
employment with the District may be terminated, as determined by the General
Manager_{or, if the General Manager is unavaijlable or the one on ieave, the
Board of Directors).

[The remaining subsections of Section 2050 are not revised by this
Ordinance. ]

Section 2. Severance Clause.
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase or word of this ordinance
is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, unlawful or otherwise invalid by a
court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this ordinance. The Sweetwater Springs Water District
Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have passed and adopted this
ordinance and each and all provisions thereof irrespective of the fact that any
one or more of said provisions be declared unconstitutional, unlawfu! or
otherwise invalid.






Section 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after the date of its
adoption by the Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of Directors.

This Ordinance was adopted this January 3, 2008, on roll call by

the following vote:

ATTEST:

#

Wanda Smith: W’M
Ly G{"J / f j&*é’t{aﬁuf———-——‘

Gaylord Schaap: . o A—
Victoria Wikle: LA 8 (g AL

Ken MclLean : 7
i e

Victoria Wikle
President of the Board

Julid/A. Kenny
Clerk of the Board






TO: Board of Direciors AGENDA NOC. V-G

FROM: Chuck Howell, General Manager

Meeting
Date: January 3, 2008 Subject: Turn Off Notice Options and Fees

RECONMMENDED ACTION:
Discussion

FISCAL IMPACT:
(None, uniess fees or procedures is ¢changed.)

DISCUSSION:
This item has been brought back for further discussion and possible change to our procedures and
fees at the request of the Beard at the December meeting.

Current procedures for turn-off notices is as foliows: District water bills are mailed on the 15" of the

month. i the bil remains unpaid, a late letter is mailed on approximately the 15™ of the following
month, and a minimum $5 late fee is assessed to the account. The late letter details the deadline to
pay to avoid further delinguency fees and, ultimately, turn-off. If the water bill still remains unpaid at
the end of the month, Turn Off Notices are posted on the house by District staff and an additional $25
delinguency fee accrues to the customer. If it is the second Turn Off Notice in a row that has been
posted at the address, the customer will also have to post a refundable delinquent deposit.

Af the last meeting, a customer claimed he decided not to pay his bill on fime, thinking he would only
incur a late fee. For reasons not known, his late letler did not arrive until after the notices were
posted.

Staff was directed to look into other options than the late letter for lelling customer know the
consequences of paying late. Although staff does not necessarily endorse these aptions, we could:

1. Add a note on the hill directing customers to our website for more information on
deadtines for paying.

2. Adding detaited information on the back of the bill about our delinguency fees and
delinquent deposits. | have checked with Guemneville Graphics, and this option would add little or no
cost to our pre-printed bills.

3 Call every customer before posting. (We currently are posting approximately 100
customer per month, which means that a pre-posting call-a-thon would entail about 140 calls, more
than is feasible for our current office staff.) .

4. Do nothing, noting that typically customers receive their late letiers on time.

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS _ MCLEAN __ WIKLE __ SCHAAP ___ KEACH __ SMITH






6550,
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 4y

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-H
FROM: Chuck Howeil, General Manager
Meeting
Date: January 3, 2008 Subject: Website status report.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion

FISCAL IMPACT:
(None))

DISCUSSION:
This itern was requested by Director Smith.

Staff has worked with our webmaster to establish a procedure for emergency postings (and their
subsequent removal). We now have a plan to allow staff to post a link to an emergency notice in-
house, and then remove the link once the emergency has passed.

Also, the District’s online payment fink has now been in operation for approximately one month. So
far, staff is satisfied that the process and reponting system is working. The service will be advertised
in our January and February bills.

Still to do: Update the construction link and fill the FAQ's link.

BOARD ACTION: Date: Approved: Denied:

UNANIMOUS ___ McLEAN __ WIKLE ___ SCHAAP __ KEACH __ SMITH





